From: Hormner, Trina
Sent: 8/17/2011 12:41:59 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
'KEdson@caiso.com' (KEdson@caiso.com); 'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Gas System/Grid Reliability Coordination: ISO/PG&E/CPUC

When: Friday, August 19, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call: ‘Redacted f (please dial asterisks)
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Based on the discussions I've had with Karen and Michelle, | think this time works for a three-way
discussion of the efforts PG&E and the ISO are undertaking to pre-identify and resolve our coordination
steps to preserve gas system and grid reliability. Please confirm that this specific time works. Thanks.
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